to be the last of the same of .Territ it was of and the same order of the second seco the test of a sea the state of the season of . action . The continue of the The meeting was called to order by the chairman and the minutes were read and approved. Dr. Stanbury was then called on to lead in prayer.

Since time for the meeting was limited, all the things that needed to be discussed were first listed that they might be taken up in the order of their importance. The following things were suggested:

- 1) The Record system
- 2) Senior Department Teachers
- 3) Boys' class in Young People's Department
- 4) Childhood and Youth Week
- 5) Workers' Council
- 6) Standard Training School
- 7) Girls' class in Young People's Department

The Senior Department situation was taken up first. It was decided to combine the two older boys' classes for the present with two teachers working together, providing for a contest for membership with the understanding that the class would be divided as soon as large enough. Mr. Holton said he would give a supper to whichever group, the sixteen- or seventeen-year first olds, that raised their number to 8 provided that there were as many as 17 in the whole class.

The following were suggested to work with Mr. Kolbe on this class: Bob Tuttle, Ray Cooke, Albert Brown, and Mr. Harton. Mr. Proctor and Mr. Foster were made a committee to get the teacher.

Mrs. McAllister was suggested for a girls'class in this

department since she was not particularly need in the Young People's Department now, and was elected. Mrs. Seeley was also suggested provided that she preferred to teach.

There was no particular discussion about the Intermediate Department.

It was announced that Mrs. Nicholson had accepted the place as secretary of the Nursery Department in charge of the Cradle Roll.

The question of a Workers'Council was then taken up, and it was decided to have one on October 25, as the regular Board meeting time would conflict with the Standard Training School if it were held. The Board meeting was to be held the same evening just before the Council meeting. A committee of Prof. Wilson, Dr. Stanbury, and some third person whom they were to name, was appointed to make all arrangements for the meeting.

The tentative plans for the Standard Training School were that it was to be held the week of October 30. The matter was left open to the decision of the pastor and the general superintendent who were to attend the meeting for arrangements, without authorization for assuming any financial obligation. It was stated that the school was planned to cost very little as mostly voluntary workers had been secured for it.

Childhood and Youth Week was to be referred to the Departmental Superintendents.

It was decided to have an Installation service and corporate communion for all the Church School officers and teachers at the morning service of the first Sunday in October.

At this point the meeting was adjourned without further discussion.

The following were present: Dr. Stanbury, Mr. Holton, Prof. Proctor, Prof. Wilson, Mrs. Cates, George Foster, and Reba Cousins.

THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE the state of the s . The contract of the state of e forth whom the constitution and Louden Little bow of . Total to the transfer of the contract of the